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ASSIST T T ' L L.

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20301

Nay 14, 1976

PUBLIC AFFAIRS

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE

SUBJECT: Pentagon Tour

Date: Friday, May 14, 1976
Time: 2:00 p.m.

PURPOSE

The purpose of this tour is to allow you to see the Pentagon
through the eyes of a visitor.

BACKGROUND

The Pentagon Tour Program will be officially opened to the
public beginning Monday, May 17. The individual Services
have completed their displays along the tour route and the
31 tour guides have been thoroughly briefed. Army Captain
Thomas Rawlings is the Tour Director. Captain Douglas
Jacobsen is the Project Officer from our office who is
responsible for putting the tour program together. You
will be meeting the officers and the guides in your dining
room today at 4:30.

The tour you will take is the one which will be given to all
visitors and will last approximately one hour. It includes
a ten minute film on the history of the building; a walk
through the corridors and exhibits of the four Services; and
a visit to the Hall of Heroes via the Time-Life Corridor.
A pamphlet outlining the tour in greater detail is at Tab A.
An information sheet on the tour operation is at Tab B.

PARTICIPANTS

Secretary Rumsfeld
Mr. Hullin
Captain Rawlings
SP4 Gallagher
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IV. SEQUENCE OF EVENTS

2:00 SECDEF Departs Office with PDASD Hullin

2:05 SECDEF Arrives Tour Office, Room 3C1054
Met and Briefed by Captain Rawlings.

2:15 Tour - The guide will be Army SP4 Timothy Gallagher
of Crystal Lake, Illinois.

3:00 SECDEF Returns to Office

Attachments

TOD R. HULLIN
Principal Deputy
Assistant Secretary


